
SA20251 - Notification of Extension [OFFICIAL]

From Lannie, Francis <Francis.Lannie@east-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Date Fri 2026-06-12 4:15 PM

To evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Official

CLASSIFICATION: OFFICIAL

Dear Sirs,

Your ref: 100153

Your request, reference above, is being treated as an access to records request under data protection legislation. Timescales for responding to such requests is normally one calendar month. In some circumstances the legislation allows us to extend this timescale by up to a further two calendar months. On that note, I must inform you that we have been unable to provide you with this information within one calendar month and must use the extension of two calendar months, although we do aim to have the information with you by no later than 12 August 2026 and as such we will provide you with a response on or before this date.

Kind regards,

Francis Lannie

F P LANNIE

Information Governance Officer

East Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership